2y | OFFICE MEMORANDUM

PARKS & , COORDINATION — ROUTING
—_ == Date: - —
WILDLIFE Div. Name Initial Date
To: Franklin Mountains State Park Files
From: Cesar Mendez, Superintendent
Franklin Mountains State Park
Subject: Hang Gliding/Paragliding Permit
Re: Remarks:
Return To:

This is a permit for hang gliding/paragliding from within Franklin Mountains State Park for:

Name:

Address:

Phone:

DOB:

Certifications:

. is a highly experienced hang gliding/paragliding pilot.

. has vital information with relevant pilot certifications, insurance, permissions to land outside the
park, photo identification, etc. on file with Franklin Mountains State Park.

. will notify Franklin Mountains State Park Staff before and after each launch.

. will be landing on areas where no impacts to natural and cultural resources occur.

. will reimburse the State Park for damages incurred by mishaps within the Park.

. will comply with all local, state, and federal rules and regulations, laws, and ordinances.

. will hold harmless the State of Texas from any liability from damage to life or property arising from
the act of paragliding.

. will not land on private property without the permission of the landowner.

. understands that by issuing this permit, TPWD does not make assurances regarding the safety of
the premises for recreational use and that all park visitors are responsible for their own safety.

. agrees to UNCONDITIONALLY RELEASE AND HOLD HARMLESS the State of Texas from any

liability for damage to person or property related to the use of the premises for paragliding or hang gliding, including
claims arising from negligence, gross negligence, and strict liability.

This permit may be revoked at any time by the Franklin Mountains Park Superintendent or designee.

Date:

Applicant Print Signature

Date:

Print Signature -Franklin Mountains Park Superintendent
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